SGA MEETING MINUTES

09.30

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Sanju	Noor	Nane	Joy	Mr. Barry
Nathan	Barclay	Lyberti	Carson	Ms. Cooley
Chinonye	Cary		Akanksha	
Ella	Caroline		Jalexis	
	Spencer		May	
			Marie	

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING STATEMENTS

- Key Club Officers attended to request Prom to be moved to a separate date. As of now, Prom is on 04.04, the same day as the Key Club District Convention. They are asking to move Prom to the week after Spring Break, 04.25. Key Club District Convention is a good way to win awards for the school and can even be used as a method for recruitment for the school.
- Nane asks if there is a limit to D-Con attendance. Noah says there is no limit. Jalexis speaks con, saying that the date might be too late in the school year. Mr. Barry says that the discussion could be tabled. Ben says that the date being close to Registration Day won't matter because it is in the hands of administration, and not the students. Caroline and Marie agree that having a later Prom date would be nicer for the parents and for the students as well.
- Akanksha makes a motion to table the discussion. The motion passes unanimously.

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- Thought of the Day: "It's not 'can', it's 'will'. You have to will things into fruition." -Kanye West
- Assembly on 10.01 will be Suicide Prevention by Lifelines Counseling. Check-in will be done by XYZ.
- Next week's assembly is the Emily Hearin Speaker by Meteorologist Alan Seals.
- SGA Retreat is coming up on 10.05 from 8pm- in dorm and 10.06 from 11am-1pm.

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- The Salesman of the Week was Nathan! He made \$55.75.
- The Paypal system is in Pi Store! It will begin after the SGA Retreat, so all of the representatives will learn how to use it.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- Carson sent out an email today to the students signed up for the Mandarin Chinese DR, with specific and
 finalized times and class details. Two students replied saying that they were not able to take the class.
 Carson now has to find an additional student to take the class in order for the program to be viable with
 VNSLIY.
- The AAC plans to tackle ACT Prep reform first. AAC will meet this week to discuss goodie bag items.
- Lyberti volunteered to sign up for Mandarin! Queen!

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- May points out the remaining budget of around \$2,000 from clubs. Only \$300 has been spent by clubs. She
 asked if the representatives have any ideas on how to promote club spending. Barclay recommends telling
 clubs every assembly, and Marie recommends a rap.
- The club deadline for PO Forms will be on 10.22. May will announce it during assembly.
- May and Carson are working on adding the SGA Budget on the website. Mr. Barry says that it might not be a good idea. Ms. Cooley says that it is all about transparency and is a good thing. It is a tangible way for club officers to see how much money they must spend. Barclay says that having the published club budget could cause unwanted negativity. Joy reminds everyone that if anyone has a problem with the budget, they are always able to come to an SGA meeting with their concern. Lyberti believes that emailing the student body a link to the budget form could be a better idea. Jalexis states that having a published budget could promote trust among the SGA. May argues that adding it to the SGA website is easier and consistent access to the budget. Mrs. Cooley mentions that the Student Auxiliary Fund is already published knowledge.
- Akanksha makes a motion to table. 18 in favor, 1 in opposing. The topic was tabled.
- CLC is having a meeting on Wednesday, 10.02. May asks that if anyone has any recommendations to tell her or any CLC members!

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- Jalexis and the AC planned out the rest of the events for Fall Term. On 10.05, there will be a Movie Drive-In Viewing Event from 6pm-8pm, with a candy apple station. Promotion for the event will start soon.
- There will be no event on Sunday 10.06.
- In the next week, 10.12 there will be a simple Tie-Dye event. On 10.13 there will be a Halloween movie event from 6pm-8pm. Times for the Tie-Dye event are TBA.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- Normally, SGA holds two volunteering events. Akanksha wants to take us to "The Farm!". She will have
 the sign-up sheet and final details later this week. It will probably be on a Saturday. Marie reminds
 Akanksha about Greekfest.
- Policy Committee will meet after this meeting!

SPONSORS NOTES

- BARRY, THE CREATOR
 - o Keep up the good work! Get your committees working!
- J-COOLIE

0

CLOSING REMARKS

• Homecoming Court announcements will be tomorrow!